
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

CONTRACT 

Central Management Services 

JPMC Defibrillators AED 

21-416CMS-BOSS4-P-28118

The Parties to this contract are the State of Illinois acting through the undersigned Agency (collectively the State) 

and the Vendor. This contract, consisting of the signature page and numbered sections listed below and any 

attachments referenced in this contract, constitute the entire contract between the Parties concerning the subject 

matter of the contract, and in signing the contract, the Vendor affirms that the Certifications and Financial 

Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest attached hereto are true and accurate as of the date of the Vendor1s execution 

of the contract. This contract supersedes all prior proposals, contracts and understandings between the Parties 

concerning the subject matter of the contract. This contract can be signed in multiple counterparts upon 

agreement of the Parties. 

Contract includes Bid Buy Purchase Order? (The Agency answers this question prior to contract filing.) 

□ Yes

[Z] No 

Contract uses Illinois Procurement Gateway Certifications and Disclosures? 

lZl Yes (IPG Certifications and Disclosures including FORMS B) 

□ No

1. DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

2. PRICING

3. TERM AND TERMINATION

4. STANDARD BUSINESS TERMS AND CONDITIONS

5. STATE SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

6. STANDARD CERTIFICATIONS

7. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

8. CONTRACT SPECIFIC CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES - "FORMS B" (IF APPLICABLE)

9. PURCHASE ORDER FROM BIDBUY (IF APPLICABLE)

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained in this contract, and for other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to the 

terms and conditions set forth herein and have caused this contract to be executed by their duly authorized 

representatives on the dates shown on the following CONTRACT SIGNATURES page 

State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: Title Page 

V.20.1 



 

9/1/2021
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State of Illinois IFB 
Contract:  State Use Only 
V.20.1 

AGENCY USE ONLY  NOT PART OF CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS 

• Agency Reference #: 19-416CMS-BOSS4-R-12897 

• Project Title: JPMC Defibrillators AED 

• Contract #: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-P-28118 

• Procurement Method (IFB, RFP, Small Purchase, etc.): IFB 

• BidBuy Reference #: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-B-19682 

• BidBuy Publication Date: 02/26/2021 

• Award Code:  A 

• Subcontractor Utilization?  Yes No  Subcontractor Disclosure?  Yes No 

• Funding Source: 

• Obligation #: 

• Small Business Set-Aside?  Yes No    Percentage:  

• Minority Owned Business?  Yes No    Percentage: 

• Women Owned Business?  Yes No    Percentage: 

• Persons with Disabilities Owned Business?  Yes No  Percentage: 

• Veteran Owned Small Business?  Yes No   Percentage: 

• Other Preferences? 















2. PRICING

2.1 FORMAT OF PRICING: 

2.1.1 Vendor shall submit pricing in the format shown below, based on the terms and 

conditions set forth in section 1 of this Contract. 

2.1.2 Pricing shall be submitted in the following format: Pricing as EACH for individual 

line items 1-5. Line item 6 shall be listed as a percentage discount off submitted 

price list. 

2.2 

2.3 

2.4 

2.5 

State of Illinois I FB 

Contract: Pricing 

V.20.1 

TYPE OF PRICING: The Illinois Office of the Comptroller requires the State to indicate 

whether the contract price is firm or estimated at the time it is submitted for obligation. 

The total price of this contract is estimated. 

EXPENSES ALLOWED: Expenses are not allowed. 

DISCOUNT: The State may receive a O % discount for payment within O days of receipt of 

correct invoice. This discount will not be a factor in making the award. 

VENDOR'S PRICING: Attach additional pages if necessary or if the format of pricing 

specified above in Section 2.1 requires additional pages. 

2.5.1. Vendor's Price for the Initial Term: $ 1, 682, 035.95

2.5.2. Economic Adjustment: 

2.5.2.1. The prices in this Contract must remain firm for the first year after the 

execution date of the Contract. Thereafter, one upward price adjustment 

may be applied no more frequently than once during any given twelve 

(12) month period.

2.5.2.2. All adjustment requests shall be made in writing. Vendor shall not be 

entitled to apply an upward price adjustment without first obtaining 

approval of such request from the Department of Central Management 

Services Bureau of Strategic Sourcing (BOSS). 

2.5.2.3. In the event a downward adjustment is warranted, the State reserves the 

right to adjust once during any given twelve (12) month period for this 

decrease. It will be the responsibility of the vendor to notify BOSS of any 

such decrease. 

2.5.2.4. Maximum allowable adjustments shall be governed by the U.S. Bureau of 

Labor Statistics Producer Price Index (PPI) item number: 

334510334510 Electromedical Apparatus Manufacturing 
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9/1/2021

























5. STATE SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS

� Agency Definitions 

5.1. "Chief Procurement Officer" means the chief procurement officer appointed pursuant 

to 30 ILCS 500/10-20(a)(4). 

5.2. "Governmental unit" means State of Illinois, any State agency as defined in Section 1-

15.100 of the Illinois Procurement Code, officers of the State of Illinois, any public 

authority which has the power to tax, or any other public entity created by statute. 

5.3. "Qualified not-for-profit agency" means any not-for-profit agency that qualifies under 

Section 45-35 of the Illinois Procurement code and that either (1) acts pursuant to a 

board established by or controlled by a unit of local government or (2) receives grant 

funds from the State or from a unit of local government. 

D Required Federal Clauses, Certifications and Assurances 

D Public Works Requirements (construction and maintenance of a public work) 820 ILCS 
130/4. 

D Prevailing Wage (janitorial cleaning, window cleaning, building and grounds, site 
technician, natural resources, food services, security services, and printing, if valued at 
more than $200 per month or $2,000 per year) 30 ILCS 500/25-60. 

IZ! Agency Specific Terms and Conditions 

5.4. The Chief Procurement Officer for General Services makes this contract available to all 
governmental units and qualified not-for-profit agencies. 

5.5. Vendor agrees to extend all terms and conditions, specifications, and pricing or discounts 
specified in this contract for the items in this contract to all governmental units and 
qualified not-for-profit agencies. 

5.6. The supplies or services subject to this Contract shall be distributed or rendered directly 
to each governmental unit or qualified not-for-profit agency. 

5.7. Vendor shall bill each governmental unit or qualified not-for-profit agency separately for 
its actual share of the costs of the supplies or services purchased. 

5.8. The credit or liability of each governmental unit or qualified not-for-profit agency shall 
remain separate and distinct. 

5.9. Disputes between vendors and governmental units or qualified not-for-profit agencies 
shall be resolved between the affected parties. 

5.10. All terms and conditions in this Contract apply with full force and effect to all purchase 
orders. 
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State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: State Supplemental Provisions 

V.20.1 



D Other (describe) 

State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: State Supplemental Provisions 

V.20.1 
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